
Exhibit 56 
Google Refuses to Comply to Court Order Entirely 

The following correspondence is from Brett Lewis Esq, attorney representing NSC in 
communication with Google’s Removal Dept / Legal Dept. 

 
On 05/26/17 14:52:51 brett@ilawco.com wrote: 
full_name: Brett Lewis  
companyname: Lewis & Lin, LLC  
court_name: United States DIstrict Court for the Southern District of New   
York  
contact_email_noprefill: Brett@ilawco.com  
country_residence: US  
url_box2:   
https://www.pissedconsumer.com/the-natural-sapphire-company/RT-F.html  
 
courtorder_explain: Paragraphs 1 & 2. Specifically, the Order covers all   
false reviews posted by Defendants, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO the listed   
ones. Many links that were de-indexed have been re-posted under new links.   
There are also a number of new posts, which occurred in violation of the   
Court Order. We included screen shots and side-by side comparisons of the   
old and new links to make this clear. We are attorneys hired by The   
National Sapphire Company and have reviewed all proposed links carefully   
and compared them with the original Court Order.  
 
Please see the attached document for all seventy reported links.  
 
Thank you,  
 
Brett E. Lewis, Esq.  
718.243.9323  
courtorder_attachment: There was a file uploaded for this field.  
upload_original_filename: doc01087320170526044615.pdf  

 
On May 29, 2017, at 10:24 PM, removals@google.com wrote: 
 
Hello, 
 
Thanks for reaching out to us. 
 
At this time, Google has decided not to take action. 
We encourage you to resolve any disputes directly with the owner of the website in question. Visit 
https://support.google.com/websearch/answer/9109 to learn how to contact a site's webmaster and request a 
change. If you pursue legal action against this site that results in the removal of the material, our search results will 
display this change after we next crawl the site. If the webmaster makes these changes and you need us to expedite 
the removal of the cached copy, please submit your request using our webpage removal request tool. 
Regards, 
The Google Team 

 

https://www.pissedconsumer.com/the-natural-sapphire-company/RT-F.html
https://support.google.com/websearch/answer/9109
https://www.google.com/webmasters/tools/removals


On 05/30/17 10:17:41 brett@ilawco.com wrote: 
Hello, 
 
I am writing to ask that you please reconsider your decision.  The reported links consist primarily of links to content 
that is identical or virtually identical to links that were ordered to be removed by Court Order.   We scoured the links, 
ourselves, to confirm that these are the same content that was covered by the October 26, 2012 Court Order.  We 
provided Google with side-by-side screenshots and links for comparison.  There are a smaller number of post-Order 
defamatory reviews, which also fall within the scope of the Court’s Order, which we also reported and identified, as 
such.   
 
The Court enjoined TPS and its “officers, agents, servants, employees, representatives . . . from directly or indirectly 
posting negative reviews about NSC,” and ordered TPS “to remove all such false reviews, including but not limited 
to, the reviews listed below.”  It appears that the links listed in the Court Order have been changed in an effort to 
circumvent the Order, and that the defamatory content that was ordered to be removed is again active.  Additionally, 
a number of new defamatory reviews have been posted. 
 
The owners of the Websites in question will not remove these links, when presented with a Court Order.  There is no 
basis under law to compel a Web site publisher to remove defamatory content posted by a user, and users cannot 
remove posted reviews from Ripoff Report, Scam Informer, Pissed Consumer, Complaints Board and other copycat 
complaint sites.   
 
Google previously de-indexed the vast majority of the reported content.  The reported content — some seventy false 
and defamatory reviews — is severely harming the business of The Natural Sapphire Company and we understand 
that it has resulted in a people losing their jobs, and the company nearly going out of business.  Moreover, the 
reported links are covered by a valid Court Order.  I am asking that Google consider this request on its individual 
merits — if that is done, it is clear that these links should be de-indexed.   
 
To the extent that Google’s decision was based upon prior alleged conduct by Michael Arnstein, the C.E.O. of The 
Natural Sapphire Company, the justice system will address the allegations against Mr. Arnstein.  Whatever he is 
alleged to have done does not make the links reported by our firm any less defamatory, or any less covered by a 
valid Court Order.  We are following the proper process and protocol in reporting these links.      
 
We thank you in advance for your reconsideration. 
Regards, 
 
Brett E. Lewis 
Partner 
 
45 Main Street, Suite 608 | Brooklyn, NY 11201 
tel. (718) 243-9323 Ext. 2 | fax. (718) 243-9326 
Brett@iLawco.com | iLawco.com | TrademarkAttorneys.com 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://ilawco.com/
http://trademarkattorneys.com/
http://trademarkattorneys.com/


 
From: removals@google.com 
Subject: RE: [1-8699000017627] Your Request to Google 
Date: May 30, 2017 at 10:15:35 PM EDT 
To: Brett Lewis <brett@ilawco.com> 
 
Hello, 
 
Thanks for reaching out to us. 
 
As previously mentioned, at this time, Google has decided not to take action. 
 
We encourage you to resolve any disputes directly with the owner of the website in question. Visit 
https://support.google.com/websearch/answer/9109 to learn how to contact a site's webmaster and request a change. 
If you pursue legal action against this site that results in the removal of the material, our search results will display 
this change after we next crawl the site. If the webmaster makes these changes and you need us to expedite the 
removal of the cached copy, please submit your request using our webpage removal request tool. 
Regards, 
The Google Team 
 

https://support.google.com/websearch/answer/9109
https://www.google.com/webmasters/tools/removals

